

---

**From:** Calley, PPI  
**Sent:** Sunday, January 03, 2016 12:30 PM  
**To:** Agen, Jarrod (GOV)  
**Subject:** Re: FOR REVIEW: Draft Documents Subject to Attorney Client Privilege (FIAAC)

I know for whatever reason EOs take forever, but legal needs to drop everything and get this done asap.

On Jan 3, 2016, at 11:50 AM, Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <[Agensi@michigan.gov](mailto:Agensi@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Meegan will have draft Comms plan for us to review later today.

And Harvey is drafting agenda for the upcoming meeting with Mayor Weaver.

On Jan 3, 2016, at 11:18 AM, Redford, James (GOV) <[RedfordJ@michigan.gov](mailto:RedfordJ@michigan.gov)> wrote:

# Attorney-Client Privilege

On Jan 3, 2016, at 9:36 AM, Snyder, Rick (GOV) <[snyder](mailto:snyder)PPI> wrote:

Generally looks good. We should proceed assuming three items that should be addressed:

1. Next steps, point 3 is in the first person. It should be edited to be consistent.
2. Budget request - eliminate the lead abatement line items in both budgets for now if we are also sending this item. We need to have a more through review of this issue of proposing lead abatement in individual private residences.
3. What is the timing of getting the EO done? Is the Comms plan to go with this approach ready?

Thanks  
Rick

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 1, 2016, at 12:37 PM, Agen, Jarrod (GOV)  
<AgenJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Happy New Year Governor.

Attached are materials from Rich, Harvey and our internal team working closely on Flint water (Redford, Director Creagh, Capt. Kelenske, Director Lyon).

You'll find a proposal to create the Flint Water Inter-Agency Coordinating Committee, organizational structure, and supplemental funding requests.

This proposal and work stems from the latest meeting & discussions with the Task Force this past Wednesday.

Please review the proposal, structure, and funding when you have an opportunity over the next couple of days.

Let us know if you have questions or concerns.

Once we have your approval, we'd like to share with Mayor Weaver prior to Monday.

Thank you,  
Jarrod

<FIAAC Docs.pdf>